
CITY OF

a 7 n t a

Est. 1875

Winters City Council Meeting
City Council Chambers

318 First Street

Tuesday, February 20, 2018
6:30 p.m.
AGENDA

Members of the City Council

Wade Cowan. Mayor
Bill Biasi. Mayor Pro-Tempore
Harold Anderson John W. Donlevy. Jr.. City Manager
Jesse Loren Ethan Walsh, City Attorney
Pierre Neu Nanci Mills. City Clerk

PLEASE NOTE - The numerical order of items on this agenda is for convenience
of reference. Items may be taken out of order upon request of the Mayor or
Councilmembers. Public comments time may be limited and speakers will be
asked to state their name.

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda

COUNCIL/STAFF COMMENTS

PUBLIC COMMENTS

At this time, any member of the public may address the City Council on matters,
which are n^ listed on this agenda. Citizens should reserve their comments for
matter listed on this agenda at the time the item is considered by the Council. An
exception is made for members of the public for whom it would create a hardship
to stay until their item is heard. Those individuals may address the item after the
public has spoken on issues that are not listed on the agenda. Presentations
may be limited to accommodate all speakers within the time available. Public
comments may also be continued to later in the meeting should the time allotted
for public comment expire.



Winters City Council Agenda
Regular Meeting of February 20, 2018 Page -2-

CQNSENT CALENDAR

All matters listed under ttie consent calendar are considered routine and non-

controversial, require no discussion and are expected to have ■ unanimous
Council support and may be enacted by the City Council in one motion in the
form listed below. There will be no separate discussion of these items.
However, before the City Council votes on the motion to adopt, members of the
City Council, staff, or the public may request that specific items be removed from
the Consent Calendar for separate discussion and action. Items(s) removed will
be discussed later in the meeting as time permits.

A. Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Winters City Council Held on
Tuesday, February 6, 2018 (pp. 4-7)

B. Resolution 2018-04 Recognizing Putah Creek Council's 30 Year
Anniversary (pp. 8-9)

C. Final Acceptance of Public Improvements for Roundabout on Grant
Ave (SR128) at Walnut Lane (pp. 10)

D. Staff Promotion to Mid-Management Position (pp. 11-12)
E. Street Closure Request and Amplified Sound Permit Application for

Coffee Festival to be Held on Saturday. March 24, 2018 (pp. 13-
17)

PRESENTATIONS

Presentation by- Molly Scott of the Yolo Emergency
Communications Agency (YECA)

Recognition of Putah Creek Council - 30 Year Anniversary

DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. Budget Discussion and Department Reorganization of the City's
Administrative Services, Human Resources and City Clerk
Functions (pp. 18-20)

CITY OF WINTERS AS SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE WINTERS

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

1. None

CITY MANAGER REPORT

City of Winters



Winters City Council Agenda
Regular Meeting of February 20. 2018 Page - 3 -

INFORMATION ONLY

ADJOURNMENT

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing agenda for the February 20,
2018 regular meeting of the Winters City Council was posted on the City of
Winters website at www.citvofwinters.orq and Councilmembers were notified via

e-mail of its' availability. A copy of the foregoing agenda was also posted on the
outside public bulletin board at City Hall, 318 First Street on February 15, 2018,
and made available to the public during normal business hours.

ikHit

ills, City ClerkNanci G

Questions about this agenda - Please call the City Clerk's Office (530) 794-6701.
Agendas and staff reports are available on the city web page
www, citvofwinters. ora/administrative/admin council, htm

General Notes: Meeting facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities. To
arrange aid or services to modify or accommodate persons with disability to
participate in a public meeting, contact the City Clerk.

Staff recommendations are guidelines to the City Council. On any Item, the
Council may take action, which varies from that recommended by staff.

The city does not transcribe its proceedings. Anyone who desires a verbatim
record of this meeting should arrange for attendance by a court reporter or for
other acceptable means of recordation. Such arrangements will be at the sole
expense of the individual requesting the recordation.

How to obtain City Council Agendas:

View on the internet: www, citvofwinters. ora/administrative/admin council, htm

Any attachments to the agenda that are not available online may be viewed at
the City Clerk's Office or locations where the hard copy packet is available.

Email Subscription: You may contact the City Clerk's Office to be placed on the
list. An agenda summary is printed in the Winters Express newspaper.

City Council agenda packets are available for review or copying at the following
locations:

Winters Library - 708 Railroad Avenue
City Hall - Finance Office -318 First Street
During Council meetings - Right side as you enter the Council Chambers

City Council meetings are televised live on City of Winters Government Channel 20 (available to those who
subscribe to cable television) and replayed following the meeting

Wednesday at 10:00 a.m.

Videotapes of City Council meetings are available for review at the Winters Branch of the Yolo County Library.



CITY OF

r/

ERS
i fi ( t/

Est. 1875

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Winters City Council
Held on February 6, 2018

Executive Session

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 - Conference with Legal Counsel
- Anticipated Litigation

Mayor Cowan said there was no reportable action taken in Executive Session.

Regular Session

Mayor Wade Cowan called the meeting to order at 6:37 p.m.

Present: Council Members Harold Anderson, Bill Biasi, Jesse Loren, Pierre
Neu and Mayor Wade Cowan

Absent: None

Staff: City Manager John W. Donlevy, Jr., City Clerk Nanci Mills, City
Attorney Ethan Walsh, and Management Analyst Tracy Jensen.

Kate Laddish led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Approval of Agenda: Motion by Council Member Neu, second by Council
Member Biasi to approve the agenda as presented. Motion carried with the
following vote:

AYES: Council Members Anderson, Biasi, Loren, Neu. Mayor Cowan
NOES: None

ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None



Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Winters
City Council Held on February 6, 2018 Page -2-

COUNCIL/STAFF COMMENTS

PUBLIC COMMENTS: Kate Laddish, 400 Morgan St., excitedly announced that
the pool is open for lap swim! She expressed her gratitude to the City for the
opportunity to open the pool early for lap swim and thanked the City Manager,
staff members Karia Sanders and Tony Luna, the lifeguard staff and specifically
Nanci Mills for making it happen.

Nessa Stevenson, 208 Toyon Lane, invited Council to review the information
they have on file at Monticello Veterinary Practice regarding their vaccination
program for feral cats.

CONSENT CALENDAR

A. Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Winters City Council Held on
Tuesday, January 16, 2018

City Manager Donlevy gave a brief overview. Motion by Council Member Neu,
second by Council Member Loren to approve the Consent Calendar. Motion
carried with the following vote:

AYES: Council Members Anderson, Biasi, Loren, Neu, Mayor Cowan
NOES: None

ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None

PRESENTATIONS

Yolo County Emergency Medical Services Agency's 2016/2017
EMS System Report by Kristin Weivoda, EMS Administrator,
County of Yolo HHSA, Emergency Medical Services, and Infectious
Disease and Emergency Preparedness

City Manager Donlevy gave a brief overview and Introduced Kristin Weivoda,
Yolo County's EMS Administrator, who gave a power point presentation detailing
the 2016/2017 EMS System Report. Council Member Biasi asked Kristin to
explain the system funding sources and she elaborated on the sources for
penalty fees, application fees, and ambulance inspection fees. Council Member
Loren told Kristin she appreciates her dedication to excellence and Mayor Cowan
thanked her for her presentation. City Manager Donlevy encouraged everyone to
download the PulsePoint app on their cell phones, which will immediately alert
CPR-trained bystanders about a nearby sudden cardiac arrest event and also let
them know the location of the closest AED.

City of Winters



Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Winters
City Council Held on February 6. 2018 Page -3-

PRESENTATIONS - Cont'd.

Yolo County Transportation District's Gountywide Transportation
Capital Improvement Plan (CTCIP) by Mike Luken, YCTD Deputy
Director

City Manager Donlevy introduced Terry Bassett, Executive Director of the Yolo
County Transportation District, who then introduced Mike Luken, Deputy Director,
who gave a power point presentation and requested feedback from Council.

Council Member Loren said transportation from Winters to Solano College is
important and asked what corridor Solano College would fall.under. Council
Member Biasi agreed and said adding a corridor to Solano College is important.

Mayor Cowan said he had a problem with the Countywide Impact Fee since he
previously paid road Impact fees to the County when he built homes within the
County and Council Member Anderson asked how the taxes are divided up to
fund the projects listed.

Council Member Neu asked how long YCTD will be receiving input for this plan.
Mike said they are meeting with jurisdictions through March 6, so feedback will
be welcome up until this time.

Council Member Loren said she wants to be sure the City receives the services
they were promised after a driver neglected to pick up riders to take them to
Davis to meet the hub to take them to Sacramento. Terry said the driver acted in
error and added that they are re-bidding the Yolo bus service, with micro-transit
being added. The City will be provided with options.

Council Member Biasi also said the rehab of County roads is important and Mike
indicated the County has put emphasis on County roads.

Mayor Cowan thanked Terry and Mike for their presentation of the Countywide
Transportation Capital Improvement Plan.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. None

City of Winters



Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Winters
City Council Held on February 6. 2018 Page - 4 -

CITY OF WINTERS AS SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE WINTERS
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

1. None

CITY MANAGER REPORT: Attended the League of California Cities City
Managers Department meeting in Orange County last week and discussed four
key areas for cities in California: pensions, homelessness, housing, and
transportation. Viewed homeless people on, under and around bridges and
overpasses, and also viewed a homeless encampment in the Santa Ana river
bed next to Anaheim Stadium that resembled a refugee camp. Council Member
Anderson asked if affordable housing was discussed and City Manager Donlevy
said there is no funding mechanism or no answer to affordable housing.

ADJOURNMENT: Mayor Cowan adjourned the meeting at 8:05 p.m.

Wade Cowan, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Nanci G. Mills, City Clerk

City of Winters



CITY OF

f rr o 7 ft ( r/

tJt. 1875

TO:

DATE:

THROUGH:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

STAFF REPORT

Honorable Mayor and Council Members

February 20, 2018

John W. Donlevy, Jr., City Manage^

Carol Scianna, Environmental Services Manager

Resolution 2018-04 Recognizing 30-Year Anniversary of Putah Creek Council

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that City Council approve Resolution
2018-04 Recognizing 30 Year Anniversary of Putah Creek Council(PCC).

BACKGROUND: The PCC was founded in 1988 as part of the May 2004 accord. The
agreement struck between landowners, UCDavis, Solano County Water Agency,
Solano Irrigation District, City of Davis and PCC was the beginning of a mutually
beneficial partnership. The goals of the accord, to protect Putah Creek riparian habitat
and water levels has been instrumental in creating Winters Putah Creek Nature Park.
The work that streamkeeper Rich Marovich and his crew and the staff and volunteers at
PCC have performed over the last 30 years has truly created a riparian experience for
all to enjoy, we applaud their efforts and will continue to support them as Putah Creek
restoration carries on.

FISCAL IMPACT: NONE

Attachments:

Resolution 2018-04

8



RESOLUTION 2018-04

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WINTERS RECOGNIZING
THE 30™ ANNIVERSARY OF THE FOUNDING OF THE PUTAH CREEK COUNCIL AND ITS

CONTINUTED ADVOCACY, EDUCATION AND STEWARDSHIP

WHEREAS, Putah Creek Council was founded February 3,1988, with the goal of uniting people
who would work to protect Putah Creek riparian habitat and water level. At the time, California was
experiencing a drought and lower Putah Creek—the 23-mile stretch from Putah Diversion Dam to the
Yolo Bypass—experienced areas of drying and fish deaths during the summers of 1989 and 1990. The
drought impact on the creek became a cause of great concern among conservationists, landowners and
nature lovers; and

WHEREAS, by 1990 Putah Creek Council sought enhanced, permanent flows of water for the
creek, sparking a nearly 10-year long battle. The litigation was resolved outside of the courtroom on May
24, 2000, when Putah Creek Council, officials from University of California, Davis, Solano County Water
Agency, Solano Irrigation District, the City of Davis and others gathered at the Putah Diversion Dam to
enter into the Putah Creek Water Accord. This agreement not only secured water rights and increased
flows, but led to the formation of the Lower Putah Creek Coordinating Committee, the hiring of a
Streamkeeper and funding for restoration projects; and,

WHEREAS, over the last three decades, Putah Creek Council has performed restoration work in
Putah Creek to improve riparian habitat, improve water quality, and limit erosion. In conjunction with the
work of Streamkeeper Rich Marovich, landowners and the Solano Coimty Water Agency, more fall run
Chinook salmon are returning to Putah Creek to spawn. A significant amount of work has been done to
install rock weirs, create floodplains and side channels, and enhance gravel beds for spawning salmon.
The City of Winters and the Winters Putah Creek Nature Park has been tremendously enhanced with our
Putah Creek Council partners. These restoration efforts have created a true gem for Winters residents and
visitors to enjoy; and

WHEREAS, today, Putah Creek Council offers hands-on environmental program in local
classrooms, operates a native plant nursery to support local habitat enhancement projects, hosts cleanup
events along the creek, public talks and tours as well as manages a docent program at Lake Solano Park.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Winters hereby
recognizes the 30^ anniversary of Putah Creek Council and their continued advocacy, education and
stewardship of Putah Creek.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Winters held on the 20th day of
Febmary 2018, the following roll call vote of the Council:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Wade Cowan, Mayor

ATTEST:

Nanci G. Mills, City Clerk



CITY OF

i /I f r/

£■51. 1S75

CITYCOUiNCIL
STAFF REPORT

TO: Honorable Mayor and Council Members

DATE: February 20, 2018

THROUGH: John W. Donlevy, Jr., City Manager

FROM: Carol Scianna. Environmental Services Manager
SUBJECT: Final Acceptance of Public Improvements for Roundabout on Grant

Avenue (SR 128) at Walnut Lane

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that the City Council accept the public improvements
as complete and direct the City Clerk to file a Notice of Completion.

BACKGROUND: The project consisted of construction of a roundabout on Grant Avenue
(State Route 128) at Walnut Lane. The project work included removing select portions of
existing improvements and constructing new curb, gutter, separated sidewalk, median islands,
center island, signing, striping, street lights, flashing beacons, relocating water valves, storm
drain inlets and pipes, and a new sewer service for use of the future Winters Health Care
projects, A combination of local and grant funds was authorized by Council for the project in the
amount not to exceed $1,360,277.50 including a contingency amount of $75,000.00 for a total
construction authorization of $1,435,277.50.

On June 20, 2017 a contract was awarded to Vintage Paving Company and was executed.
Work on this project started in August 2017 and was completed in December 2017. The final
construction cost is $1,427,326.71. This amount includes adjusted final base bid quantities in
the amount of $13,425.05 and seven (7) contract change orders in the amount of $53,624.16.
The improvements have been constructed in accordance with the approved improvement plans
and City Staff has approved the work. Staff recommends the City Council accept the
improvements and direct the City Clerk to file a Notice of Completion. After filing of the Notice of
Completion, staff will close out the Encroachment Permit with Caltrans.

FISCAL IMPACT: No funding impacts are associated with this request.

10



CITY OF

V t/ a t n f er

Est. 1875

CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

TO: Honorable Mayor and Council Members

DATE: February 20. 2018

THROUGH: John W. Donlevy. Jr., City Manager

FROM: Eric Lucero. Public Works Superintendent

SUBJECT: Staff Promotion to Mid Management Position

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the Reclassification and promotion of a Maintenance IV position to Mid Management
Water Distribution Facilities Manager

BACKGROUND:

Through our ongoing improvement and development of the individual Public Works
Departments we have established levels of responsibilities with advancement requirements that
go along with each level. We have Maintenance Worker 1. II, III. IV and since taking over the
operations of the Wastewater Treatment Facility in 2014 we have created a Mid-Management
position which oversees "facilities". This position requires more managerial responsibilities that
are required to run each department (scheduling projects and stafTs day to day routine, recording
and reporting necessary documents, developing other staff members, help create capital projects,
etc.)

The current position has been in existence since 2002 and since then has met the requirements to
advance to Maintenance Worker IT Maintenance Worker III. and in 2012 advanced to
Maintenance Worker IV. In the last two years, the position has evolved past the current past the
responsibilities of Maintenance Worker IV and is now managing the entire Water Distribution
System. As displayed in our presentation in December, you were able to see just a small portion
of what the responsibilities include on a daily bases. The position now manages the water
system, the pool operation, does plan check for all new development that pertains to the water
distribution and is required to work with all outside contractors that are working on or around the
water system. The position also coordinates the Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition
(SCADA) system which controls all of our water and wastewater systems and facilities.

11



This item is brought before the City Council for the approval of the classification change within
the existing budget and provide transparency for Staff process in advancement, promotion and
reclassification.

FISCAL IMPACT: Fiscal impact will include salary adjustments which are included in the
current budget.

12



CITY OF

t/ V ^ n ( f/

Est. 1875

CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

TO: Honorable Mayor and Councilmembers

DATE: February 20, 2018

THROUGH: John W. Donlevy, Jr., City Manager

FROM: Nanci Mills, Director of Administrative Services/City Clerk

SUBJECT: Street Closure Request and Amplified Sound Permit Application for Coffee
Festival to be held on Saturday, March 24, 2018

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Request for Street Closure and Amplified
Sound Permit Application submitted by Steady Eddy's Coffee House for a Coffee Festival
to be held in Rotary Park on Saturday, March 24, 2018 from 12pm - 5pm.

BACKGROUND: Steady Eddy's is hosting the City's Second Annual Coffee Festival in
Downtown Winters after the event's successful inauguration in 2017. Steady Eddy's will
be hosting a coffee tasting station, have coffee products on sale, and have local
restaurants and local businesses participate on the day of the event, which will include art,
music, beer, food, and gifts.

Donations from this year's festival will be made in part to Winters Education Foundation, a
local non-profit organization.

The proud sponsors for this event include the Winters Chamber of Commerce, Discover
Winters, Sudwerk Brewing Company, Buckhorn BBQ Truck, Cal Inc., R & V Screen &
Embroidery, Mister Sign, and Made in the Shade Tent Rentals.

FISCAL IMPACT: None

13



CITY OF

[NTERS
e ff c i- i n ( a

/  Est. 1875

RECE/I^ED
0 -■ 2018

CITY OF WIHTERS

City of Winters Request for Street Closure

This ̂ plication is for citizens or groups that have occasion to request that streets be temporarily
closed for such things as bicycle races, running contests, block parties and other such events requir
ing the re-routing of traffic. For a parade or amplified sound an additional permit is required.

A request to close streets shall be filed with the Police and Public Works Departments at least ten
(10) business days prior to the date the street would be closed.

There shall be no closure of the following streets without Council apijroval:
1. Main Street
2. Railroad Street
3. Grant Avenue
4. Valley Oak Drive
5. Abbey Street

Request to close these streets shall be processed in much the same mjinner except tliat the request
shall be submitted to the City Council by the Police Department. Re<iuests to close the streets herein
listed shall be submitted at least thirty (30) business days prior to the street closure.

Requests for street closures that are not submitted by the minimum time lines may be granted only
by the Winters City Council.

Name: l  Organization: ( |
Address: ^ (Vim \Mms Mailing Address:

Telephone: Today's Date:

<.-r r flilcl- /I'kin ^

Date of Street Closure 3 I P'illg Time of Street Closure:
Description of Activity: C \frv\dtY\^ r

-teiC.'nvY
1Services Requested of City: (^(1 T "fz l/f^f^ \ . L-T  .• ^ }

y i'^ci r / [- U)ri<i I-K-loa-V ^ IEfC'
thihlSrtPolice Department Public WorksAPPROVED:

pre

 Department

,^yun. Servers

J4_



\'2i —

5" 9 ̂^
City of Winters Request for Street Closure

Please provide a listing of the names and signatures of people living on the street (s) to be
closed and acknowledging that they know why the closure Is requested and that they agree
to the closure. Attach additional sheets if necessary.

-OXTU Wl

.,.*1^

-Oh/m K Vphy

Tpa^^Oo.\<'ftV1A■rA^l g-PoiP^ Mfiin s-v..
0 \-io'Ons TOvQ

/pbv Rj^CVvj ~l fc M/ii/v ,^V. ̂
lOr'i

''€,:uiujjMr^~Ui! i/]
~7 L )7-tfj

- - r ^ P >1W /f
lUkAAAUAiLlibV ibU H

(yuc<A>^

My

^\\c12: i>LA6 •V t )'

M QVv

Ma.

in McCtA 8,+.
M Vld/l-hiJ MW \ \ M&l/X c'^ ■

15



CITY OF WINTERS AMPLIFIED SOUND PERMIT APPLICATION

Date of Application: $"| I ̂ To City Council: ^ | §

Name of Person(s)/

Organization:

Business Address: S i A

Contact:

■_&idR
Telephone: wriKn

Telephone: S^C -
tN-

Type of Event: (jgith Qyirv.

■b iim-pnLfr-h. hh^npn Bluvjb/4n Timdahntn
Purpose of Event: (ie(^ndraise^t^arade(^festiv^etc.):
Date/Time of Event:

Location/Address of

Event:

From: (% To:

Hokir^

Rated Output of Amplifier in Watts: Number Oi Speakers: ^

I have provided a list of and contacted all property owners adjacent to and within 300 feet of the event.
Their approval of this event is indicated by their signature on the attached petition. Complaints about the
sound will result in a warning a^id a request to reduce the volume. Additional complaints will result in the
cessation of amplified sound. All amplified sound must be extinguished no later 10:00 p.m. pursuant to
Winters Municipal Code Title VI; Chapter 7-Noise Control. Signing below certifies that all information
contained within this application is correct. In the event that any of this information is found to be
fraudulent, it may result in an automatic denial of this application.

Signature:

For City Use Only |

Proof of Insurance: Q N/A (Not Oty Property) CU Yes D No

Rental Fee Paid: □ N/A (Not city property) □ Yes □ No

Police Department: □ Approved □ Denied Date:

Authorized Signature:

City Council. Approved Q Denied Date.

Authorized Signature:

07 2018

CITY OF WINTERS

Q-RR AM Pane 1 nf 1 AmnltfiaH inrl vin



CITY OF WINTERS - S'?

^  '*-nS

AMPLIFIF-D SOUND PERMIT APPLICATION"^
Appygve/Sign

7Z
o /

Av^Jo

e:5L6^

Ul-cn

o

Ni7>

w

7

/y

Address Owner's Last Name Object . NH*

c^S' K(^P ry-lAr^ 0^ L ^ A dnr^
"Y<2.' o c U V,,.^'^ 1A\pS
TPAti VohaAa/di PsfeA (Tac-H D<^igCH.ardjL

A/Af^ Sf ̂
W  's?v.

^rCN-

\\ \'r'C:.< V L ^Q g Q

iaalc uyt^i-rr^ iL?)

<b

Vn

JSA&O,

',IU

mO; Ufl^'
3 D^/HmaO

* NH-Attemoted to contact but noone was horned

%  '^v\s\c\aS-J
:= Qj5_i-\ c.

3-

2/9/2012 4:04 PM Page 2 of 2 Amplified Souati'Applicatlon,1 7



CITY OF

a o 7 n f tit

Est. 1875

CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

DATE: February 20, 2018

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: John W. Donlevy, Jr., City Manager/

SUBJECT: Administrative Services/Human Resources and City Clerk

RECOMMENDATION:

That the City Council receives an update on the reorganization of the City's Administrative
Services, Human Resources, City Clerk and Records Management Functions as it relates to the
upcoming Fiscal Year Budget.

BACKGROUND:

With the impending retirement of Administrative Services Director and City Clerk, Nanci Mills,
Staff is considering a reorganization of certain functions moving forward.

The Administrative Services Department, managed by Nanci Mills includes a variety of functions
which include Human Resources, Risk Management, Employee Benefits, Information
Technology and the Records Management Function which includes the City Clerk duties. The
responsibilities are rather broad in scope and critical to the overall administration of the
organization.

Within the upcoming budgets, the modification of the staffing for these functions will represent
the largest shift within the organization in more than 20 years.

A couple considerations:

•  Human Resources, Risk Management and Training require a very technical expertise in
the evolving world of employment law and insurance/liability.

18



Administrative Services/Human Resources and City Clerk
Agenda Report- February 20 2018
Page 2

•  Employee benefits are a management function of various contracts and is a critical

service component to City employees.

•  Information Technology, Records Management and the City Clerk duties includes the
implementation of internal management systems used to support the record keeping of
the City along with the processing of the internal business functions (contracts,
resolutions, ordinances, etc.). This function includes processing elections and the
recordation of documents and extensive consultation with Yolo County.

•  Administrative Services is also the location for the After School Program, recreation
services, the community pool, the management of the community center and the
reservations system for parks and other facilities.

The Department and the position of Administrative Services Director and the diversity of
assignment have evolved during the tenure of Nanci Mills based mostly on the professional
acumen of Nanci.

The inclusion of the City Clerk position in the job responsibilities of Nanci Mills is centered on
the fact that she is a resident of the City and assumed those via necessity 30 years ago. The
Administrative Services duties are distinct and separate from the City Clerk duties which have
been included within the Department during her tenure.

DISCUSSION:

The challenge of filling the current position falls mostly into the consideration of a need for
multiple skill sets, education and technical knowledge. It is the determination of Staff, that the
best course is to reorganize the duties via both internal assignment/promotion and outside
recruitment. This will result in the Administrative Services Department being absorbed into the
City Manager's Department from a budget and oversight perspective.

The course will include the creation of two separate positions to be situated in the City
Manager's Department with one filled via internal promotion and the other through an outside
competitive recruitment.

The positions will be as follows:

•  Human Resources Manager: The position will oversee all personnel, risk management,
training and benefits functions of the City. Additionally, it will liaison with the After

School Programs Director because of the considerable MR intensive needs with that

program. This classification will be included in the "Manager's" bargaining unit with
associated compensation and benefits. This position will be filled through a competitive
recruitment.

•  Records and Information Manager: The position will oversee the City's records
management, legislative history, information technology and the City Clerk functions,

2

19



Administrative Services/Human Resources and City Clerk
Agenda Report- February 20 2018
Pages

including elections. The position will also oversee the recreation services, pool, facility
reservations and management. This classification will be in the Mid Management

bargaining unit and will include increased compensation and accrue associated benefits.
This position will be filled through an internal promotion.

The differentiation in bargaining units and compensation is based primarily on education and
experience differential for the two positions.

Justification for both of these approaches is as follows:

•  The internal promotion and reciassiflcation for the records and information position is
based on the evolution of the responsibilities due to the current individual in the

position. The current state of these functions is excellent and the need for additional

oversight and supervision is un-necessary moving forward. The promotion insures
continuity for City-wide programs, retains institutional knowledge in an area requiring
such and provides for a natural division from the current Administrative Services

Department.

•  The outside recruitment is necessary to bring human resources experience which will be
needed with the retirement. Human Resources is a critical and dynamic field which
needs associated experience and education. Staff views an outside recruitment as

advantageous for this position because public and private experience creates a broad

spectrum of recruitment possibilities.

Staff will include these positions within the upcoming fiscal year budgets.

FISCAL IIVIPACT:

The creation of the Human Resources Manager and the internal reciassiflcation will ultimately
result in a significant salary and benefit savings to the City versus the Administrative Services

Director salary and benefit package.

20


	Agenda - City Council Meeting of 2/20/2018
	Minutes - City Council Meeting of 2/6/2018
	Resolution 2018-04, Recognizing 30-Year Anniversary of Putah Creek Council
	Final Acceptance of Public Improvements for Roundabout on Grant Ave. (SR 128) at Walnut Lane
	Staff Promotion to Mid Management Position
	Street Closure Request and Amplified Sound Permit Application for Coffee Festival, Saturday, March 24, 2018
	Administrative Services/Human Resources and City Clerk

